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From:
Sent: Thursday, 25 October 2018 1:40 PM
To:
Cc: ; Kristin Tilley; DLO Price; ; Katrina Maguire
Subject: RE: Meeting with Minister Littleproud's office - 10am Monday 29 Oct [DLM=For-Official-

Use-Only]

Hi  

 

Sorry for the delay in getting back to you. 

 

10am on Monday 29 October is fine for us. 

 

Attendees will be: 

 

• Katrina Maguire 

•  

•  

 

Regards, 

  

Executive Assistant to: 

Kristin Tilley, First Assistant Secretary 

Katrina Maguire, Assistant Secretary, Land and Outreach Branch 

Climate Change Division 

Department of the Environment and Energy 

John Gorton Building, Parkes | GPO Box 787, Canberra ACT 2601 

T:  | E: @environment.gov.au 

 

From:   

Sent: Wednesday, 24 October 2018 1:21 PM 

To: Katrina Maguire  

Cc:  ; Kristin Tilley ; DLO Price ;   

Subject: Meeting with Minister Littleproud's office - 10am Monday 29 Oct [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

 

Hi Katrina, 

 

Minister Littleproud’s office are available for a meeting at 10am on Monday 29 Oct. 

 

Minister Littleproud’s advisors Les White and Nektarios (Nek) Tsirbas will attend. I will attend with Josh Thomas 

from our office. 

 

As discussed the meeting will cover: 

 

• The CCA’s review of the ERF 

• ERF methods in the forest sector (potential for an avoided harvest method focussing on the Gippsland 

region in VIC) 

• National Forest Industries Plan (particularly plan to plant one billion trees – abatement potential and 

opportunities). 

 

Can you please confirm this time is ok and the Department’s attendance?  
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The meeting will be at Minister Price’s office. 

 

Cheers, 

 

 

 

 

Adviser | Office of the Hon Melissa Price MP 
Minister for the Environment 

a: Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600 

t:  | m:  | e: @environment.gov.au 
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